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September 15, 1980

Docket Nos. 50-213
50-245
50-336
50-423
A01160

Mr. Boyce H. Grier, Director
Region 1

.

Office of Inspection and Enforcement 1
.

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission |

631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

References: (1) B. H. Grier letter to W. G. Counsil dated July 31, 1980
transmitting I&E Bulletin No. 80-20, (Docket No. 50-213) .

(2) B. H. Grier letter to W. G. Counsil dated July 31, 1980
transmitting I&E Bulletin No. 80-20, (Docket Nos. 50-245,
50-336, and 50-423).

Gentlemen:

Haddam Neck Plant
Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit Nos.1, 2, and 3

Response to I&E Bulletin No. 80-20

In References (1) and (2), Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company (CYAPCO)
and Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (NNECO), respectively, were requested to
determine if the Haddam Neck Plant or Millstone Unit Nos.1, 2, and 3 used
Westinghouse (W) Type W-2 control switches with spring return to neutral
position, in safety-related applications.

NNECO has determined that Millstone Unit Nos.1, 2, and 3 do not use W Type
_

W-2 control switches.

CYAPC0 has determined that W Type W-2 control switches are used in the
_

following safety-related applications:
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Component No. of Switches

Containment Air Recirculation Fans 4
Service Water Pumps 4
High Pressure Safety Injection Pumps 2
Low Pressure Safety Injectic,n Pumps 2.

Charging Pumps 2
Emergency Diesel Generators 2

| Primary Water Transfer Pumps 3
Total 18

Items (2) and (3) of the subject Bulletin required interim testing of these
switches and longer-term modifications as depicted by Figure 1 of the Bulletin.

| CYAPC0* performed the required longer-term modifications as recommended in W's
i

report to Mr. Victor Stello, Jr., of the Office of Inspection and Enforcement,
dated June 18, 1980, prior to issuance of the Bulletin. The testing required
in Bulletin Item (2) was, therefore, unnecessary.

CYAPCO and NNECO have, thus, concluded that the requirements of I&E Bulletin
| No. 80-20 have been met for the Haddam Neck Plant and Millstone Unit Nos.1,
i 2, and 3. We trust the Staff will concur.
I

Very traly yours,

CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY
NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY COMPANY
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| W. G.Wounsil
| Senior Vice President
i

' 'By: )
W. F. Fee

| Executive Vice President
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